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REVISED MEETING NOTICE
(Revised to a Joint Meeting )

TO: Members of the House Committee on Retirement and members of the Senate
Committee on Retirement

FROM: Alfred W. Speer

The members of the House Committee on Retirement chaired by Representative Joel C. Robideaux
and members of the Senate Committee on Retirement chaired by Senator Butch Gautreaux will meet
jointly as follows:

DATE: Wednesday, February 4, 2009

TIME: 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: House Committee Room 4

PURPOSE: 1)  To review and discuss issues relative to the target ratio, which is the mechanism
used to determine a statewide retirement system's ability to grant a COLA.  The nine
statewide retirement systems are: Assessors' Retirement Fund, Clerks' of Court
Retirement and Relief Fund, District Attorneys' Retirement System, Firefighters'
Retirement System, Municipal Employees' Retirement System, Municipal Police
Employees' Retirement System, Parochial Employees' Retirement System, Registrars
of Voters Employees' Retirement System, and Sheriffs' Pension and Relief Fund.
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